PUBLIC NOTICE ITEMS: 9/17/19

ADMINISTRATIVE
Office of
Dylan Reingold, County Attorney
William K. DeBraal, Deputy County Attorney
Susan J. Prado, Assistant County Attorney
MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of County Commissioners

FROM: Dylan Reingold - County Attorney

DATE: September 6, 2019

RE: Public Notice of Public Hearing Scheduled for October 1, 2019 to Consider an

Application for a Class “B” Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity by
Cleveland Clinic Martin Health for Martin Health System, Advanced Medical
Transport

The Board of County Commissioners will hold a Public Hearing on Tuesday, October 1, 2019, at
9:05 a.m. or as soon thereafter as the matter may be heard, to consider:

AN APPLICATION FOR A CLASS “B” CERTIFICATE OF PUBLIC CONVENIENCE
AND NECESSITY BY CLEVELAND CLINIC MARTIN HEALTH FOR MARTIN HEALTH
SYSTEM, ADVANCED MEDICAL TRANSPORT, TO PROVIDE ADVANCED LIFE
SUPPORT (ALS) AND BASIC LIFE SUPPORT (BLS) TRANSPORTATION
SERVICES, AS DEFINED IN AND PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 304, INDIAN RIVER
COUNTY CODE.

The public hearing will be held in the County Commission Chambers located on the first floor of
Building A of the County Administrative Complex, 1801 27" Street, Vero Beach, Florida 32960.

/nhm



	MEMORANDUM

